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4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards Group 4C Awards — Construction Awards — AM2016/23

CCF writes in response to the Memorandum issued by President Ross on the 26 of August 2016.

Claim 152, Payment of Wages by CCF in Summary of Proposed Variations AM/2014/260 attached to the
Report by SD Watson on the 5t of August 2016 in relation to the Building and Construction General

Onsite Award 2010 appears to have been omitted from the attachment to the memorandum.

We respectfully submit that this claim should be referred to the Full Bench, given that the claim was not

resolved by conciliation.

Compliance Officer
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